

vict's statement under oath, if obtainable from him, as to his true name, his residence, if any, the date and place of his birth, the names and addresses of his parents and other relatives and of persons by whom he has been employed or is well known, his social and other affiliations, his past occupations and employments, his former places of residence and the period of time he has resided in each, with the dates thereof, his citizenship, the number, dates, places and causes of prior ~~arrests~~ *convictions*, and the event thereof, and, in cases in which the convict pleads guilty, his ~~detailed account of the facts indicating~~ *testimony concerning* his guilt; to which shall be attached, in all cases, the impressions of the trial judge as to the mental and physical condition of the convict, his general character, capacity, disposition, habits and special needs; which record, duly certified by such clerk ~~under his official seal~~, may be used as evidence against such convict in any proceeding for release taken by habeas corpus. ~~The synopsis above referred to~~ *A certified transcript of the convict's statement aforesaid* shall be furnished by the ~~stenographer~~ *court reporter* acting on the trial ~~and, in case there is none, by the county attorney~~. The clerk shall also deliver to the sheriff or other officer or person conveying the convict to the state prison, state reformatory, or other place of confinement specified therein, a ~~certified~~ commitment directing him to deliver the convict and the copy of record to the principal officer in charge of the prison or reformatory, and take his receipt therefor.

Approved April 20, 1961.

CHAPTER 603—H. F. No. 966

An act relating to registration of land and to the assurance fund thereof; amending Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 508.74.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1957, Section 508.74, is amended to read:

508.74 Charges on registration. Upon the original registration of land, and also upon the registration of any land by the heirs or devisees of any deceased person, there shall be paid to the registrar one-tenth of one per cent of

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

the ~~assessed~~ *full and true* value of the land, exclusive of improvements, as determined by the last official assessment for general taxation, *or one dollar, whichever is the greater.*

Approved April 20, 1961.

CHAPTER 604—H. F. No. 970

[Coded]

An act relating to municipal state-aid street obligations issued by cities and villages having a population of 5,000 or more; amending Laws 1959, Chapter 500, Article III, Section 18, Subdivision 1.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Laws 1959, Chapter 500, Article III, Section 18, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Sec. 18. [162.18] **Bonds.** Subdivision 1. **Limitation on amount.** Any city or village having a population of 5,000 or more; ~~except a city now or hereafter having a population of 500,000 or more;~~ may in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475, except as otherwise provided herein, issue and sell its obligations for the purpose of establishing, locating, relocating, constructing, reconstructing, and improving municipal state-aid streets therein. In the resolution providing for the issuance of the obligations, the governing body of the municipality shall irrevocably pledge and appropriate to the sinking fund from which the obligations are payable, an amount of the moneys allotted or to be allotted to the municipality from its account in the municipal state-aid street fund sufficient to pay the principal of and the interest on the obligations as they respectively come due. The obligations shall be issued in amounts and on terms such that the *average annual* amount of principal and interest due in ~~any all subsequent calendar year~~ *years* on the obligations, including any similar obligations of the municipality which are outstanding, shall not exceed 50 percent of the amount of the last annual allotment preceding the bond issue received by the municipality from the construction account in the municipal state-aid street fund; *except that the municipality may issue general obligation bonds for said purpose, to be purchased by it for the account of any one or more of its own funds, including debt redemption funds, in which case*

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.